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Vladimir Shopov
Project Director M6 Stage 1
Transport for NSW
101 Miller St
North Sydney NSW 2060

VIAEMAIL: Roy.MORIZZI@transport.nsw.gov.au

14/05/2021

Dear Mr Shopov,
M6 Stage 1 (SSI-8931)

Nomination of Environmental Representatives – Condition A22

I refer to your submission dated 7 May 2021 requesting the Planning Secretary’s approval of Mr Steve Fermio and Mr
Derek Low, both of WolfPeak Environmental & Heritage as the Environmental Representatives (ER) under condition of
approval A22 of SSI-8931. I note that you have also nominated Mr Tim Stubbs and Mr Ricardo Prieto-Curiel (both also of
WolfPeak) as alternative ERs under condition A25.

I note that:
 the nominated ERs are current members of a relevant professional body, as required by Condition A9, except

for Mr Stubbs,
 the nominees’ curriculum vitae demonstrate that they meet the skills, qualification and experience

requirements in accordance with condition A24; and
 no nominees were involved in the preparation of the documents listed in the preparation of the documents listed

in condition A1; and 
 the nominees are independent of the design and construction of the project.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the appointment of Mr Steve Fermio and Mr Derek Low as Primary
ERs, and Mr Tim Stubbs and Mr Ricardo Prieto-Curiel as additional ERs, under condition A22 and A25 of SSI-8931
respectively.

Please ensure you provide the ERs with all relevant information required to undertake the role and that you respond to
their requests of information in a timely and complete manner.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on 02 9274 6283.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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